Williamsburg Township Board of Trustees Minutes
June 14, 2010

The Williamsburg Township Board of Trustees metonday June 14, 2010 to transact business. ChaiBaamum called
the meeting to order at 7:00 PM, and all joinethimPledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Guy Bain&awi Henning and Gary
Jordan answered the roll call. Also present wésedF Officer, Gregory W. Carson, Earl Whiteman, Baill, Deputy John
Schaeffer Ken Wylie and Yvonne Malott.

Mr. Henning motioned to approve the minutes oflést meeting. Mr. Bainum second. Mr. Bainum & Menning — Yeas.
Mr. Jordan - AbstainMr. Carson presented a financial report, inclgddnrcomprehensive account of expenditures and
receipts and the trustees accepted it.

Mr. Bainum motioned to pay the attached bills. Bbrdan second. All yeas.

Sheriff Report
Deputy Schaeffer said that there has been doingat Humping going on around the county. He #add it hasn’t been too

bad in Williamsburg Township yet, but it's going ewerywhere. Mr. Jordan said that there are calgeg close to the
driveway on Old State Route 32 and it is blockimgjon to pull out from the side road. Deputy Sdfexresaid that they did
that a few years ago and he had talked to themtahdecause they aren’t really breaking a lavt, iiasked them to be
more courteous. Mr. Boll said that he’s noticethealumping on Mathis Road.

Cemetery & Maintenance Report
Mr. Whiteman said that they used 12 dumpsters azrdigher truck for clean up days. He said that pkerput up signs to
prevent “scrappers” from coming around. He said tte is thankful for the sign, but they’ve hadstofi problems with the
scrappers that weekend. He said that the dumpatersicked up and the tires should be picked upamext week or so.
He said that the John Deere is leaking fluid aretiedo be fixed. He said that he got prices ferqgaTodds Run Foster
Road, because it's been a long time since it's lpgeed. He said that paving from Brown County Adptvould be
$85,365.28 and single tar and chip would be $18%58nd double tar and chip would be $36,717.86.s&id that he is
worried that if we don’t do some roads now, thenwilehave a problem with all of them at the sarnmeet down the road.
Mr. Henning said that he had driven the road tonégid it didn’t look too bad. He said that Elstdackstock is in horrible
shape down at the end of the road. He said thabwie probably quote and it would be under biddeguirements. He
said that the roads in the Commons of Eastfork &idsdn are having some problems and they workedlliimg some of
the problems today. Mr. Henning said that he fegshould wait another year so that we can plandat year’'s budget
since this is such a big expense. Mr. Jordantkaidwe should come up with a plan on what roadlsheed to be done in
the next few years. Mr. Henning suggested thatrtistees ride all of the roads to get an idealwdtwvill be needed. Mr.
Whiteman said that the end of Elston Hockstock s¢ede done, because it doesn’'t have much baser iindvir. Bainum
said that he would like to see Jim Salmons gejahgbecause he’s a township resident. Mr. Whiteswd that he’ll get 2
or 3 quotes for this job since it's small enouglbéounder bid requirements. Mr. Boll asked if @uld be better to blacktop
the road this year so that we can get more banguiobuck if the companies are slow with busindds. Whiteman said
that blacktop is about $58/ton. Mr. Henning saiat the SWOP 4G program came back with bids fratiffdrent
companies and Cargill was the lowest price at $84 for this coming winter. He said that he willt in a request for 100
tons of salt. Mr. Bainum said that the cemetepkés good for Memorial Day and thanked him.

Zoning Report
Mrs. Malott presented a zoning report. Mr. Jordaked if all of a yard needs to be mowed to bempaliance. She said

that she can only request that yards are mowec tavigear and they need to mow around the houseJdvitan asked about
the property next to the township hall and she gatlit is on the health department’s list. Shiel $hat Victory is working
on a deal to take back over the company that theg bn Half Acre Road and the new name of the cagngaFreeman.
She asked if she could attend a seminar at Sycahoaship on August 6 for $30. The trustees agtkatishe should
attend. Mr. Henning asked if there were any pnoislevith the Boar’s Head and Jim Salmons land. saiebthat it probably
won't have any affect on zoning or the township ahd knows that the property owners are working,dout it's been
going on for almost 2 years when they found out tihe underground fuel tanks are on Salmon’s pitgard not Boar’'s
Head. Mr. Bainum asked if the sign set backs v@ewith Clover Church and she said that they atlevabrking on it.

She said that the property owners at 628 East B@aet are working on cleaning up their property\stowly. She said
that Barbara Mueller has resigned as zoning segratal needs to be replaced. He asked the othsteés to try to think of
a replacement for her.

Emergency Services Report
Mr. Wylie said that they had auto rescue trainiffgva weeks ago and they realize that it's easyetdlie hose across the
muffler on the rescue truck and would like to buyose reels for both trucks and they would be a@i#50/each and they
need two of them. Mr. Jordan motioned to purctiasehose reels for the two trucks at a cost of 841600 plus shipping.
Mr. Henning second. All yeadVir. Wylie said that he wants to send Kevin Wiedamto the Emergency Apparatus
Maintenance Symposium at a cost of $385 plus nieals days._Mr. Bainum motioned to allow him tdéegid this
conference. Mr. Jordan seconidlr. Wylie said that 2 of our cadets can atterichiming for the Junior Fire Academy and it
costs about $325/each and they must do it for Byteaget the credit, so they will need to attemdtiie next couple of years
also. _Mr. Henning motioned to allow Courtney Haackl Jordan Wright to attend the Jr. Fire Acadeta/@st of
$325/each. Mr. Bainum second. All yeaddr. Wylie said that he would like to spend ab$2t500 each year on public
education of emergency services. He said thainifgortant to have community awareness. He saitttis would cover
hand out stuff for the citizens. The trustees edjithat this is a good idea. He said that he witkedto buy an AED trainer
at a cost of about $350. He said that it couldded for many things such as CPR training for ttdip and AED training
for the public, etc._Mr. Henning motioned to puash the AED trainer for $350. Mr. Jordan secohlliyeas. He said that
the air conditioner went out in the staff car lasek and it's being fixed at Auto & Truck of Williasburg. He said that the
hose testing has gone very well and they are malirgf the repairs that need to be made. He tsaitithey took both of the
pump trucks to Sutphen to be tested and they caclewith only a couple of minor repairs to be matte said that the
SCBA's have been tested and are OK. He saidliegtdre having a retirement party for Mary McCantyJune 30 around
4:00 p.m._Mr. Bainum motioned to make a proclaomatf naming June 30, 2010 as Mary McCarty day. Hémning
second. All yeasMr. Wylie said that they have an old box of pagdiat we have no use for and he would like to tiona
them to a small rural township. The trustees afjtkat it would be a good gesture. Mr. Wylie dhialt there is a small




Williamsburg Township Board of Trustees Minutes
June 14, 2010

township in need of an ambulance and they arererdied. The trustees asked if we needed theahildilance. Mr. Wylie
said no. He said that we have used it once oetgiicce we bought the new one, but it really ine#tded. He said that
Higginsport would really like the donation of theulance if we could do it. Mr. Jordan asked ifeoeild use the donation
as leverage in any grants that we might applyrfdahe future. Mr. Henning said that he would suppwe idea._Mr.

Bainum moationed to donate the ambulance to HiggirtspMr. Henning second. All yeadr. Wylie said that Pierce
Township is looking for a swift water boat. Heds#iat we have two rubber boats that we’ve neved asd don’t know
what our intent was in getting them. Mr. Henniagdshat they were both donated to us years agdheydhave never been
used. He said that he would like to sell one efiitio Pierce Township. Mr. Bainum asked if we dest on the fire
hydrants. Mr. Wylie said that they don’t test thexgularly, but he knows that there are 4 out ofise that are in the
village and the village is working on getting theack in service. Mr. Henning said that he wouteé lio see the fire
department take back over testing the hydranterabian letting the village do it. Mr. Wylie saitat he would agree. Mr.
Henning said that he would like to see our fireatapent start testing every one of them in the &wm even the ones that
are already being tested by either the county ¢& Weonroe Water, etc.

Mr. Carson presented the 2011 tax budget. Mr. khgnmotioned to adopt the Tax Budget for 2011. Bainum second.
All yeas. Mr. Jordan said that he attended a State RouoB2dor meeting with the county and all of thei#es involved.
He said that almost all of the elected officialsevim attendance. He said that the meeting redodweund discussions that
Mr. Wharton had presented to us a few months &said that there are many advantages to doisgitttluding
economic growth, but there are several challentpes encluding overpass placement from side roadis.said that he feels
we should be talking to the county commissionersuslvhat we would like to see. He said that it wessy interesting to see
what Mr. Wharton’s plans show and how ODOT felfetiéntly about overpasses. He said that he wants sit down
together and send our thoughts to the county amdttite. He said that there is another meetisgrttiday morning and he
plans to try to attend. He said that he has spaktmFischer Homes and would like to meet withntha&t some point to
discuss opportunities that might come as a re$titteo32 Corridor. Mr. Henning said that he cotgddRiver Hills Bank
about the Concord Church mortgage and the banklisaidhe cemetery portion of their land is nothe mortgage. He said
that only the church parcel is included in the mage. Mr. Henning said that we should contactthech again to see if
they will deed the property over to us since we tkoow that the cemetery isn’'t in the mortgage. sdliel that he will call
them and invite them to the July 12 meeting touBsat further. Mr. Jordan said that since theédgship of the church has
shown neglect since the 1950’s and the townshipitastained the cemetery since then, it's our intepursue getting
possession of the land. Mr. Henning said thapaking at the building, he thinks that their builgiaddition is located on
the cemetery parcel and we would have to incueipense of doing a new survey.

Mr. Henning said that he got the renewal quote f@nio Insurance Services Agency and they negotiateda 5.9%
increase, however with Mary McCarty's retirementy monthly premium will actually go down by abo&,&00/month.
Mr. Jordan motioned to renew the insurance witbth&n through Ohio Insurance Services Agency froml®-10 7-31-11.
Mr. Henning second. All yeas.

Mr. Henning said that there is a ZBA meeting oneJBA in regards to the Berger property at 7:00 gvMin. Bainum said that
he will try to attend.

Mr. Bainum motioned to adjourn at approximately®@m. Mr. Jordan second. All yeas.

Fiscal Officer Chairman



